P&F Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date Friday 24 May 9am

Attendees: Adam Welch, Louise Grant, Diana Treece, Katie Moss, Rosie Armstrong, Sharon Katalinic, Kayla Otoba, Lisa Pearse, Noelle Thompson, Chantal Bush, Carla Brierley, Sarah McArthur, Paula Wessel-Schmidt, Bek Roycroft, Natalie Hogan, Sally Costigan and Elisabeta Ploetz.

Apologies: Sally Belford, Lenise McIntosh and Adam Haines.

P & F Agenda Items Discussed

Past/General business discussed and Minutes approved.

Basketball hoops installed – Active Kids program – basketball and gymnastics for Year 2.

New playground to be considered – Design being sourced by school to ensure compliance with Council requirements.

Matrix Safe and Respectful Learners – Continued focus point in newsletter. Discussion to be integrated in Parent Information session held in conjunction with CSO.

Reducing environmental impact Nude Food (Tuesdays and Thursdays) – Already implemented and advertised in Newsletter to highlight program. Continue advertising.

Disco Committee, discussions around succession plans – Disco Committee had been established with training held at last Disco. Official handover TBC.

Welcome BBQ & Mass – recap of event, over 300 sausages cooked.

New business

Matrix Safe and Respectful Learners – Continued focus point in newsletter. Discussion to be integrated in second Parent Information session held in conjunction with CSO.

Clean up School Day – Reducing environmental impact Nude Food (Tuesdays and Thursdays). Take up in school. Already implemented and advertised in Newsletter to highlight program.

Professional Learning Focus Spelling – no action.

Compass New Student Information System – Operating and continued education in Newsletter.

Positive Parenting Information session 2 - Messy Parenting & Walking the Way – Booked with RSVP's sent out. Walking the Way 3 July. School to consider evening events.

Mothers Muffins and Maths Morning Tea – Successful event. Open classrooms suggested for before breakfast.

Mother's Day Stall – Money taken online was \$1,530. Total cash proceeds to be confirmed. 300 transactions recorded via Flexi Schools.

P&F Social Night – TBC Social Committee to confirm if an event will be held this year or continue biannually.

Accounts – Record to be provided at next meeting.

Athletics Carnival – Feedback that it was one of the best in recent years. Motiv8 sports was great introduction. Follow up on Zone uniform, new shirts program, smaller sizes to be issued with new shirt design.

Lunchtime Groups commencing Term 3

Addressing sports for active kids with focus on how to work in teams – Positive feedback received for soccer program Years 2 and 3. Look to continue such programs across other grades and continue annually. Gymnastics and basketball for Year 2 students.

Girls Uniform – Girls participate more in active play when wearing suitable attire

Skirts/Skorts option to be considered by school. Voted by Bek Roycroft 1st and Sarah McArthur 2nd. Two sample pictures sent around to attendees. Voted on Skorts option by Louise Grant 1st and Adam Welch 2nd. Estimated cost approx. \$45 with school logo. Agreed that school was to liaise with provider to make uniform lower in price to ensure it is rolled out. Other uniform options discussed included the design of shirt to go with Skort and the option to introduce a vest for the children, to replace or compliment the current woollen jumper. School to take motion to supplier, with T's and C's of current supplier contract to be considered. School to propose design of Shirt and Skort with logos. SRC to be included in roll out and feedback discussions. Uniform Committee interest has been ascertained and interested party details forwarded to school.

Music Lessons Private tuition – Does/will school offer this to students? School to investigate.

Canteen succession plan – Is the current arrangement working with only two day offering and limited back up support? School to consider and investigate job sharing options/outsourcing options.